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Malave, Erin L1000 00571237 N>

From: Kim Stickles [KStickles@berry.net]
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 3:51 PM
To: Malave, Erin
Subject: RE: Update FEI/EIN - Sweet Berry Farms, LLC
Attachments: ~ Sweet Berry EIN 060710.pdf ;
|
D 5
Sweet Berry .
{ 060710.pdf (1 ’ .
Thank you very much. I have attached the proof of FEL
Kim Stickles
Florida Pacific Farms LLC

(For Sweet Berry Farms, ILLLC)

From: Malave, Erin [EMMalave@dos.state.fl.ns]

Sent: Wednesday, Angust 11, 2010 12:29 PM

To: Kim Stickles

Subject: RE: Update FEI/EIN - Sweet Berry Farms, LLC

Please e-matl me with the FEI # and I will add 1t to your file.

Erin M. Malave

Amendments

Bureau of Commercial Recording
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continstously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank

_you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey<hitp:/ [ survey.dos.state.fi. m/ index. mpx?emazl—F/\/IMa/ave@dw stateflus>

From: Kim Stickles [mailto:KStickles@berry. net]

Sent: Saturday, Angust 07, 2010 3:36 PM

To: Conp.AddressChange

Ce: Jorge Garea

Subject: Update FEI/ EIN - Sweet Berry Farms, LIL.C

To Whom it May Concern,



Sweet Berry Farms, LLC is a newly established Florida Limited Liability C. am}a@ (established 5126/ 10). The Document Number
25 110000057237, Sweet Berry Farms is requesting the necesiary forms to update the FEI/ EIN which has now been received,
Please forward the necessary forms which I will have the MGRM Jorge Garcia sign to approve the update.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact myself or Jorge Garcia.
Thank you,

Kim Stickles f
Sweet Berry Farms, L1LC !
Ph: 813-659-3913 |
Fax: 813-659-3821

email: ksticklex@berry.net
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Date of this notice: 06-07-2010

Employer Identification Number:
27-2791563

Form: 5S-4

Number of this notice: CP 575 A
SWEET BERRY FARMS LLC
ROBERT F DUNAVEN JR SOLE MBR '
11 QUAIL RUN CIR STE 203 For assistance you may call us at:
SALINAS, CA 93907 1-800-829-4933

| -
IF YOU WRITE, ATTACH THE
STUB AT TH@ END OF THIS NOTICE.

|
I
\ WE ASSIGNED YQU AN EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER :
i
Thank you for applying for an Employer -Identification Number ;{EIN). We asaigned you
EIN 27-2791563. This EIN will identify you, your business accounts, tax returns, and
documents, even if you have no employeea, Please keep this notice in your permanent
records. :
i
When filing tax documents, paywents, and related correspondence, it is very important
that you use your EIN and complete name and address exactly as shown above. Any variation
may cause a delay in processing, result in incorrect information in your account, or even
cause you to be assigned more than one EIN, If the information is not correct as shown
above, please make the correction using the attached tear off stub and return it to us.

Based on the information received from you or your representative, you must file
the following form{s) by the date{s) shown.

- Form 941 07/31/2010
Form 940 01/31/2011
Form 943 01/31/2011

If you have questiona about the form(s) or the due date(s) shown, you can call us at
the phone number or write to us at the address shown at the top of this notice. If you
need help in determining your annual accounting period {tax year), see Publication 538,
Accounting Periods and Methods, :

We assigned you a tax classification based on information obtained from you or your
repregentative. It is not a legal determination of your tax classification, and is not
binding on the IRS. If you want a legal determination of your tax classification, you may
request a private letter ruling from the IRS under the quidelines in Revenue Procedure
2004-1, 2004-1 I.R.B. 1 {(or superseding Revenue Procedure for the year at issue). Note:
Certain tax clagsification elections can be requested by filing Form B832, Entity ]
Classification Election, 8See Form 8832 and its instructiona for a@ditional information.

If you are required to deposit for employment taxes (Forms 941, 943, 940, 944, 945,
CT-1, or 1042), excise taxes (Form 720), or income taxes (Form 1120), you will receive a
Welcome Package shortly, which includes instructions for meking your deposits
electronically through the Electronic Federal Tax Payment System (EFTPS). A Personal
Identification Number (PIN) for EFTPS will alsc be sent to you under separate cover.
Please activate the PIN once you recelve it, even if you have requested the services of a
tax professional or representative. For more information about EFTPS, refer to
Publication 966, Electronic Cheices to Pay All Your Federal Taxes and Publication 4248,
EFTPS (Brochure). I1f you need to make a deposit before you receive your Welcome Package,
please visit an IRS taxpayer assistance center to obtain a Federal Tax Deposit Coupon,
Form 8109-B. To locate the taxpayer assistance center nearest you, visit the IRS Web site
at http://www.irs.gov/localcontacts/index.html. Note: You will not be able to obtain Form
B8109-B by calling 1-800-829-TAXFORMS (1-800-829-3576).
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The IRS is committed to helping all taxpayera comply with their tax filing
obligations. TIf you need help completing your returns or meeting!your tax obligations,
Authorized e-file Providers, such as Reporting Agents (payroll service providerse) are
available to assist you. Vvisit the IRS Web site at www.irs.gov for a list of companies
that offer IRS e-file for business products and services. The list provides addresses,
telephone numbers, and links to their Web sites.

To obtain tax forms and publications, including those referenced in this notice,
visit our Web site at www.irs.gov. If you do not have access to the Internet, call
1-800-829-3676 (TTY/TDD 1-B00-829-4059) or visit your local IRS office.

IMPORTANT REMINDERS: :
* FHKeep a copy of this notice in your permanent records. This notice is issued eonly
one time and the IRS will not ke able to gensrate a duplicate copy for you.

* Use this EIN and your nama exactly as they appear at the top of this notice on all
your federal tax forms.

* Refer to this EIN on your tax-related correspondence and documentsa.

If you have questions about your EIN, you can call us at the phone number or write to
ug at the address shown at the top of this notice. If you write, 'please tear off the stub
at the bottom of this notice and send it along with your letter. IIf you do not need to
write us, do not complete and return the stub. Thank you for your ccoperation.

!

Keep this part for your records, CP 575 A (Rev. 7-2007)

Return this part with any correspondence
80 we may identify your account, Please . : CP 575 A
gorrect any errors in your name or address.

. 9999989999

i

Your Telephone Number Best Time to Call DATE OF THIS NOTICE: '06-07-2010
{ ) - EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 27-2791563

FORM: 85-4 NOBOD
1

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE SWEET BERRY FARMS LLC

CINCINNATI OH  45539-0023 ROBERT F DUNAVEN JR SOLE MBR

Illll'!IIIl[llllll'll'llll"lll"llllllllll"lllllll . 11 QUAIL RUN CIR STE 203

SALINAS, CA 93907

i




“ SRR,

EIN Individual Request - Online Application

EIN Asslstant i

Page 1 of |

Your Progress: 1. Identity > 2. Authenticato 3. Addresses 4. Dotalis

Congratulations! Your EIN has been successfully assigned.

EIN Assigned; 27-2791563
Legal Name: SWEET BERRY FARMS LLC

|
|
i
IMPORTANT: : }
Save and/or print this pago and the confirmatlon letter below for your permanent records. |

The confirmalion letier below is your official IRS notice and contalns important informatlon regarding your |
EIN,

A o -
% CLICK HERE for Your EIN Confirmation Latier iagee o 08 YO

Once you hava saved or printed your letter, click "Continue” to get additional

information about using your new EIN.

https://sal.wwwd.irs.gov/modiein/individual/confirmation.jsp 5

&, EIN Confirmation
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